These responses are qualified in their entirety by reference to the Spring 2003 RFP, including the Reservation of Rights set forth in the Spring 2003 RFP and the terms and acknowledgements set forth in the Proposal Submission Agreement. 


Questions from the 3/27/03 LPSC Technical Conference

LPSC-1
Can you summarize how Spring 2003 differs from Spring [sic, Fall] 2002 RFP, and in each case why the changes were made?

A.
Minor changes were made, including minor changes to the product packages in response to Bidder feedback.  ESI eliminated  the Annual Plan products.  No significant changes were made to the solicitation or evaluation processes.

LPSC-2
Capacity target – 1500 to 2500 – is the 520 MW in the solid fuel plan part of those figures?

A.
The 1500-2500 MW needed for 2004, as indicated in the LPSC Technical Conference presentation on page 33, is in addition to the 520 MW included in the Solid Fuel Plan.

LPSC-3a
Does capacity need reflect the full 825 MW from Fall 2002 RFP?

A.
The capacity need may be reduced by the potential plant acquisition from the Fall 2002 RFP that is still under negotiation.

LPSC-3
What does “less than one year” mean?  Must it cover Summer 2004?

A.
ESI categorizes resources by the product type and time horizon for the supply of capacity and energy from the resource.  Short term resources refer to resources available of less than one year, which generally would be seasonal resources.  ESI is not soliciting short term resources through the Spring 2003 RFP.

LPSC-4
What are the general expectations for the amounts or % amounts for each of the 3 categories?

A.
The distribution of selected proposals over the different proposal categories is strongly dependant on the terms and conditions of the proposals received.  The Entergy Operating Companies continue to seek Dispatchable, Load-Following Capacity provided from efficient generation that can be placed under the control of the Entergy System’s dispatchers (both with respect to unit commitment scheduling and real-time economic dispatch), if these resources can be acquired at costs that would result in lower total system production costs than continued use of currently available resources.

LPSC-5
Does Entergy have a methodology of comparing fixed prices versus fuel indexed?  How do you place a value on fixed price?

A.
ESI models several different pricing scenarios to evaluate each proposed generation resource.  The volatility of the fuel will impact the economic evaluation.  Fixed or stable fuel price resources are attractive in that they reduce the risk to the customers as opposed to indexed fuel for gas resources, which fluctuate widely depending on market conditions.

LPSC-6
Can a bidder get a debriefing on why bid lost?

A.
ESI has provided general feedback to Bidders regarding the requirements for proposals submitted in response to the RFPs, however, ESI has not and does not intend to provide specific feedback on a proposal by proposal basis.  

LPSC-7
[Page 4] Is RFP only vehicle for unregulated affiliates?

A.
Yes.

LPSC-8
Can you explain criteria for determining what a Firm Network Resource is? Is this a preference or an absolute requirement?

A.
The ESI Open Access Transmission Tariff (OATT) defines a Network Resource as “any designated generating resource owned, purchased or leased by a Network Customer under the Network Integration Transmission Service Tariff.  Network Resources do not include any resource, or any portion thereof, that is committed for sale to third parties or otherwise cannot be called upon to meet the Network Customer’s Network load on a non-interruptible basis.”  Sections 30, 31 and 32 of the OATT provide information on the designation of Network Resources, Network Load and Additional Study Procedures.  Any inquiries about the Entergy Operating Companies’ transmission system should be directed to the Transmission Organization through the OASIS website http://oasis.e-terrasolutions.com/OASIS/EES.  ESI prefers resources that qualify as a firm network resource.

LPSC-9
Will Staff have direct access to Lexecon?

A.
Yes.  Lexecon Inc. is an independent consultant, and any of the LPSC Commissioners or Staff may contact Sue Tierney, our Lexecon consultant, at their discretion.

LPSC-10
Slide 40 – indicates “actual” HR. I thought that bidders had to bid fixed HR.  Why actual?

A.
It depends on the structure of the contract associated with the LOU purchase.  It is the Bidder’s choice whether to submit a proposal based on an actual or a guaranteed Heat Rate.

LPSC-11
Slide 40 – Ten year fixed gas.  Why not make the PPA ten years rather than LOU?

A.
ESI desires LOU contracts to fulfill our long term needs as explained in Section 1.3.2 of Appendix D to the Spring 2003 RFP; however, it is impracticable to require gas contracts for longer than ten years.

LPSC-12
Is “firm network resource” a preference or a requirement?

A.
ESI prefers resources that qualify as a firm network resource.

LPSC-13
Entergy will manage requests for (Slide 43) On just its own grid, or neighboring grids as well?

A.
Entergy will manage requests for firm network service for resources within the Entergy System.  For resources located outside the Entergy System, Bidders are required to provide a firm transmission path for to the Entergy System.

LPSC2-1
Does the LPSC Staff prefer ESI to acquire resources with long-term gas supply or without?

A.
With respect to this question, ESI defers to the LPSC Staff.

LPSC2-2
ESI mentions there was an RFP process for qualified gas suppliers for firm, fixed price gas supplies for terms of at least 10 years.  Were there any gas products procured through this process?

A.
ESI explores the market for potential gas supply on a regular basis.  ESI has not conducted a formal RFP process seeking long-term, firm, fixed-price gas supplies.  Neither has ESI contracted for such a gas supply.

LPSC2-3
Product Package I is a request for CT resources.  Can you verify that ESI has a need for peaking resources and can you identify the specific Operating Companies that need CT/Peaking Capacity?

A.
Resource needs are determined on a System basis.  Appropriately priced peaking resources can lower Entergy’s overall production costs.  In the long term, all of the Entergy Operating Companies will seek to acquire economic, low capacity factor, load-following resources.

LPSC2-4
The RFP document references the 520 MWs for the “Solid Fuels Plan.”  Can you explain where ESI is in the process of getting these acquisitions approved by the various Regulatory Commissions?

A.
Applications have been filed in the Louisiana, New Orleans, Arkansas and FERC jurisdictions. 

LPSC2-5
Can you confirm that you have acquired all of the resources needed by ESI for the Summer 2003?

A.
As specified in the Long Term Resource Plan (see page 33 of the LPSC Technical Conference presentation), ESI has a forecasted need of 215 MW of additional capacity to meet its firm load obligations.  ESI also plans to be active in the short term market to procure additional economic resources as available through its daily, weekly, and monthly procurement process.

LPSC2-6
What will be the LPSC’s involvement in other States’ approval process of a long-term, life of unit product?

A.
With respect to this question, ESI defers to the LPSC Staff.

LPSC2-7
Can you explain the process for a unit to qualify for a firm network resource?  If there are transmission studies required for this, does your long-term proposal schedule allow time for these studies?

A.
Please see the response to LPSC-8.  In the development of this schedule, ESI has attempted to take into consideration the time required for these transmission studies.

LPSC3-1
How is the factor evaluation combined with the economic evaluation?  (i.e., A resource has specific locational benefits such as losses or transmission deferral or congestion benefits, are these benefits netted against capacity payment?)

A.
The resources provided by current generation, purchased power, and transmission import capability are adequate to meet the near term reliability requirements in each of its major planning regions. ESI does not acquire resources solely to serve specific load centers, but rather seeks a portfolio of resources that can provide reliable supply to each load center at the lowest reasonable cost consistent with existing constraints.  

The primary evaluation factor of the proposal is the impact on the total system production cost.  In order to determine the production cost impact, the location of a plant relative to the System’s load is considered, as well as, among other things, the benefit of dispatching a new efficient unit versus an old unit with a higher heat rate.  

On a case-by-case basis, when similar proposals have approximately the same impact on the system production cost, other key factors are considered.  The individual attributes within each Factor Evaluation were assigned a weighting consistent with the importance of associated operational flexibility or economic benefits.  The Factor Evaluation Scores from each category are not weighed together.

LPSC3-2
Describe how future system reliability is evaluated (what assumptions are made regarding retirements?).

A.
ESI is running a Loss of Load Probability based on a Monte Carlo simulation.  ESI is forecasting capacity need to ensure an LOLP at less than one day in ten years and  assumes no retirements in its calculations.  For a further discussion, refer to Appendix D, Section 1.3.1 of the Spring 2003 RFP document.

LPSC3-3
Please clarify the consideration and evaluation of the specific locational benefits of a plant proposal; specifically, the cost and ratepayer benefit of the avoidance of future transmission upgrades, heat rate improvements, losses benefit (system wide or region specific), congestion value, etc.  Within the RFP ESI states, “Proposals are segregated by product and specific evaluation factors, are scored and ranked by product in consideration of economic impacts, operational characteristics, and other key evaluation Factors.”  What are the OTHER key evaluation Factors?  Additionally, Factor Evaluation includes distinguishing attributes relative to each proposal; credit, fuel supply, transmission, operational; how were these evaluated and what weighting was assigned to each? Further, was future reliability a consideration when evaluating new projects verses older units?  If so, how was this evaluated?

A.
Please refer to LPSC3-1, LPSC3-2 and Appendix G of the Spring 2003 RFP.  Other key evaluation factors have not been specifically defined but may be identified depending on the circumstances presented.. Details regarding the evaluation process are confidential.
LPSC3-4
How does the recent Duke decision on “either/or” transmission costs impact the evaluation by ESI?  How was this taken into account in the RFP evaluation?

A.
ESI considers the impacts on transmission constraints from the proposal both with and without any optional transmission upgrade investments.  Transmission upgrade investments were considered in both the economic and transmission factor evaluation.  See also ESI’s response to LPSC3-1.

LPSC3-5
Is it possible for IPPs (bidders) to review a ranking of the competitive projects versus Entergy Affiliate projects and/or contract options?

A.
No.  However, the individual ranking of the proposals and economic analysis versus other options has been shared with the appropriate regulatory staffs.

LPSC3-6
What ‘credits’ are given to IPPs for entering into performance based contracts instead of ratepayer risks regarding cost overruns and failure to perform?

A.
No specific “credits” were given to IPPs for entering into performance-based contracts; however, the reliability and operational characteristics of each resource are taken into consideration in the evaluation process.

LPSC3-7
Why are the IPPs being asked to provide long-term gas hedges?  Isn’t Entergy in a better position from a volume and credit position to provide gas in a toll?  And, does Entergy have any long-term gas hedges in place now over 10 years in length?

A.
The only products in which Bidders are requested to provide long term gas contracts are the Stable Fuel Price Life of Unit Baseload Capacity – CCGT or Cogeneration with Long-Term Gas Contract (Term Sheet F), and Ownership Acquisition of Stable Fuel Price Baseload Capacity – CCGT or Cogeneration with Long-Term Gas Contract (Term Sheet G).   As specified in Section 1.3.3 of the RFP document, for Bidders who cannot, or choose not to provide a long-term gas supply contract, ESI intends to seek proposals in a separate process from qualified gas suppliers for firm, fixed-price gas supply contracts for terms of at least 10 years. The purpose of these products is to provide ESI with efficient gas fired generation resources with stable fuel prices that are comparable to solid fuel resources. Entergy does not have long-term gas hedges in place for periods of over ten years.

LPSC3-8
Credit issues indicated in the draft contract are unreasonable – is Entergy willing to reciprocate its required credit obligations to successful bidders?

A.
ESI is taking into consideration the comments from market participants and the LPSC Staff, and will publish a revised credit policy in the Final RFP.

LPSC3-9
Were Entergy Texas projects included in the evaluation?  With this region being somewhat ‘in limbo’ deregulation wise, projects in this area might not have been considered for long-term contracts.

A.
All Long-term proposals were evaluated, regardless of location.

LPSC3-10
Of the chosen (filed) contracts, why are these assets (or how) being put back into the rate base after being disallowed previously?

A.
The Entergy System is attempting through the RFP process and otherwise to obtain long term generating resources that provide protection from the highly volatile price of natural gas and that reliably and economically meet our customer’s future demand for electricity.  In furtherance of these goals, ESI included in its Fall 2002 RFP a reservation of its right to consider other options that might satisfy these goals, including Operating Company resources.  These Operating Company resources, which are used to serve wholesale (not retail) load, were specifically identified in response to questions received from potential bidders in the Fall 2002 RFP. The System is particularly interested in obtaining stable fuel generation that will help stabilize prices.  In response to the Fall 2002 RFP, ESI only received one proposal from an existing stable fuel resource.  

LPSC3-11
How were evaluation factors incorporated with economic factors?  It appears that these were evaluated more on an individual basis and not combined to provide a “net benefit” or cost (i.e., fixed costs + variable costs less transmission deferral or loss benefit or heat rate improvement).

A.
See the response to LPSC3-1.

LPSC4-1
For the 520 MW offered at cost, does this include the asset earning the regulated return?

A.
To the extent that prices for these resources were developed on a cost basis, it was recognized that a reasonable return is considered a component of cost of service.

LPSC5-1
Why were the River Bend and EAI resources not bid into the Fall 2002 RFP process?

A.        ESI clearly stated in the Fall 2002 RFP a reservation of its right to consider other options, including Operating Company Resources, which reliably and economically meet its customer’s future demand for electricity.  In response to the Fall 2002 RFP, ESI specifically sought solid fuel resources, but only one viable proposal for such resources was received and subsequently selected.  The 520 MW of Operating Company Resources (River Bend and EAI) was offered to provide economical and reliable solid fuel resources necessary to benefit its customers.  ESI will compare these resources with any relevant indicative proposals for long-term resources submitted in response to the Spring 2003 RFP in order to validate the economic and operational benefits associated with these Operating Company resources. 
LPSC5-2
Does Entergy intend to bid or in some fashion test the River Bend and EAI resources through the Spring 2003 RFP?  If so, please explain the procedure Entergy intends to follow.

A.
As stated in Section 1.5 of the RFP document, consistent with the goals articulated in the Fall 2002 RFP and this Spring 2003 RFP regarding the need for additional resources with stable fuel prices, and in light of information available at this time, both of the Solid Fuels Plan resources appear to be cost-effective.  However, ESI will evaluate the Sold Fuels Plan resources by comparing them to any relevant indicative proposals for long-term resources submitted in response to the Spring 2003 RFP in order to validate the relative economic and operational benefits associated with the resources proposed in the Solid Fuels Plan.  With respect to the question whether the River Bend or EAI resources may be bid into the Spring 2003 RFP, assuming this was known at this time, the Bidders would be precluded by the Proposal Submission Agreement from disclosing their intention.  Pursuant to Section 2.9 of the RFP document, the Proposal Submission Agreement prohibits disclosure by a Bidder of the fact of or terms and conditions of any proposal that the Bidder intends or expects to submit in response to this RFP to any other person or entity.
LPSC5-3
Why did Entergy not hold a final collaborative conference with Staff and participants prior to filing its resource application, as required in the LPSC’s Market Based Mechanisms Order?

 

A.
Pursuant to the LPSC Market–Based-Mechanism General Order, ESI is not required to hold a final collaborative conference after receipt of proposals in response to the RFP.

 

LPSC5-4
Explain in detail the bid evaluation and selection criteria used by Entergy to select resources from the Fall 2002 RFP. What changes, if any, will be made to the evaluation procedures and selection criteria used for the spring 2003 RFP?

 

A.
Please refer to Appendix G of the Spring 2003 RFP document.  There are no substantial changes from the Fall 2002 RFP process.

 

LPSC5-5
Describe what decision authority Lexicon had in the bid evaluation process.

 

A.
Lexecon Inc. is an independent consultant which served to monitor the overall RFP process, and in particular, to help to ensure the objective and impartial treatment of all participants.  Lexecon had no decision authority. 

 

LPSC5-6
Why is there only two weeks between the Bidders’ Conference and issuance of the Final RFP (March 28-April 11), and less than four weeks between the Bidders’ Conference and the bid deadline (March 28-April 23), particularly considering that the RFP is for purchases beginning in 2004?

 

A.
 The proposed schedule is consistent with the schedule in the Fall 2002 RFP.  However, after taking into consideration the comments from the LPSC and market participants,  ESI has agreed to modify the following key dates and will provide a complete, updated schedule in the Final RFP.

Final RFP issued                                                                         April 18, 2003

Notice of Intent to Submit Proposal due                                     April 25, 2003

Short term binding and Long term indicative proposals due      May 2, 2003

LPSC5-7
Does Entergy intend to bid, or submit after the fact, any additional affiliate power in connection with the Spring 2003 RFP?

A.
Neither ELI nor ESI knows the intentions of its unregulated affiliates in this regard.  See also the response to LPSC5-2.

LPSC5-8
Did Entergy receive any RFP responses for solid fuel resources that are not currently available but would be available in the future (e.g. coal, nuclear)? If so, please identify the resources and amount of MW.

A.
No proposals were received in the Fall 2003 RFP for solid fuel resources that are not currently available, but that would be available within the time frame for which resources were sought in the Fall 2003 RFP. 

LPSC5-9
Did Entergy receive any RFP responses for combined cycle combustion turbine resources with long term gas contracts? If so, please identify the resources and amount of MW.

A.
No.

LPSC5-10
Did Entergy receive any RFP responses for combined cycle combustion turbine resources with long term gas contracts that are not currently available but would be available in the future?  If so, please identify the resources and amount of MW.

A.
No.

LPSC5-11
Which Entergy affiliate owns the share of RS Cogen?  Whose share of RS Cogen is included in Entergy’s resource application -- is it the Entergy share?

A.
The portion of the R.S. Cogen facility that is the subject of ELI’s January 31, 2003 Application is the portion owned by EWO, an unregulated Entergy affiliate.

LPSC5-12
What are the prices, and terms and conditions of the EPI and RS Cogen contracts?

A.
All proposals and contracts are confidential.

LPSC5-13
Do the EPI and RS Cogen contracts contain any future fuel price risks that can be passed along to customers?

A.
All proposals and contracts are confidential.
LPSC5-14
What are the capacity values of the EPI and RS Cogen contracts that Entergy wants to flow through the fuel adjustment?

A.
All proposals and contracts are confidential.
LPSC5-15
What is the Arkansas Public Utility Commission’s position regarding availability of the EAI wholesale power for sale to ELI?  Is there a procedural schedule in the Arkansas proceeding and what is the status of the proceeding?

A.
An Application has been filed with the APSC.  The APSC’s position is not yet known.  A procedural schedule has been adopted and is available on the APSC website.

LPSC5-16
Describe how the Entergy Operating Committee decided to include the two additional resources in the resource application that were not run through the RFP (EAI and River Bend) including: (1) identify the persons that serve as members of the Operating Committee and the employer of each such person, (2) when was the decision made by the Operating Committee, (3) what was the date the Operating Committee first considered such proposal, (4) did the Operating Committee see competing prices from Fall 2002 RFP responses, (5) when did the Operating Committee see competing prices from Fall 2002 RFP responses, (6) did the Operating Committee see contract and price data for the EPI and RS Cogen resources selected from the Fall 2002 RFP, (7) when did the Operating Committee see contract and price data for the EPI and RS Cogen resources selected from the Fall 2002 RFP, (8) does anyone serving on the Entergy Operating Committee have any direct or indirect responsibilities or supervision of any kind related to the Entergy transmission function.

A.  (1.) The members of the Operating Committee are:

Frank Gallaher, President Fossil Operations and Transmission, ESI

Renae Conley, President and CEO, Entergy Louisiana, Inc.

Joe Domino, President and CEO, Entergy Gulf States

Hugh McDonald, President and CEO, Entergy Arkansas, Inc.

Dan Packer, President and CEO, Entergy New Orleans, Inc.

Carolyn Shanks, President and CEO, Entergy Mississippi, Inc.

(2.) ESI is researching this question.

(3.) ESI is researching this question.

(4.) The Operating Committee was presented all evaluated proposals from the Fall 2002 RFP, without revealing the Bidder or resource associated with the proposals.
(5.) The Operating Committee was presented with the evaluation of bids at its December 12, 2003 meeting.
(6.) Yes. 
(7.) See the response to (5).

(8.) Yes.  The Entergy Transmission Organization reports to Frank Gallaher.

LPSC5-17
Describe Entergy’s analysis of how each of the resources (EPI, RS Cogen, EAI and River Bend) meet the “lower of cost or market” requirement of the LPSC’s General Fuel Order.  Describe: (1) the “cost” and method of determining such “cost” for each of the resource proposals, and (2) what “market” data Entergy used in its analysis.  Also, identify all of the elements included by Entergy in “cost”, e.g., fuel, O&M, ROE, depreciation, other?

A.
This question is not pertinent to either the RFP process or the Market-Based Mechanisms Process, and at least some of the information requested is confidential.

LPSC5-18
Explain what efforts ELI made in its Fall 2002 RFP to replace its approximately 1,200 MW of existing generation that is at least 35 years of age? (Harlan, page 47).  Also, what efforts will be made in the Spring 2003 RFP?

 

 A.
ESI does not replace any of its generation based solely on its age.  As stated in the RFP Appendix D, Section 1.3.4:  At some point, it may be cost-effective to replace some of the capacity and/or energy from the Entergy System’s existing gas-fired units with more efficient CCGT, CT or solid-fueled generation that, like the existing gas-fired generating units, can be committed and dispatched by the operators of the Entergy System’s generating units.

 

LPSC5-19
Explain what efforts Entergy made in its Fall 2002 RFP to replace its approximately 6,200 MW of existing generation that is at least 35 years of age? (Harlan, page 48).  Also, what efforts will be made in the Spring 2003 RFP -- as relates to both ELI and EGSI?

 

 A.
See LPSC5-18.

 

LPSC5-20
Explain what efforts ELI made in its Fall 2002 RFP to replace its over 2,000 MW of existing generation that has a heat rate of more than 11,500 btu/kWh (Harlan, page 48). Also, what efforts will be made in the Spring 2003 RFP?

 

A.        ESI does not replace any of its generation based solely on its Heat Rate.  However, if a proposal were received in the Fall or Spring 2003 RFP, or otherwise, that might be economically and operationally preferable to an existing ELI resource, and that existing ELI resource could be displaced by pursuing such a proposal, that option would be considered. 

LPSC5-21
How many MW of generation does ELI have that fall between 10,000 and 11,500 btu/kWh heat rate?  What efforts did ELI make to replace these MW in its Fall 2002 RFP? Also, what efforts will be made in the Spring 2003 RFP?

 

 A.
In its FERC Form No. 1 for year 2001, ELI reported that it had 2,254 MW of non-nuclear Net Continuous Plant Capability and 1,075 MW of nuclear Net Continuous Plant Capability that had operated at an average heat rate between 10,000 and 11,500 Btu/kWh. See also the response to LPSC5-20.

 

LPSC5-22
Explain what efforts Entergy made in its Fall 2002 RFP to replace its over 6,700 MW of existing generation that has a heat rate of more than 11,500 btu/kWh (Harlan, page 48). Also, what efforts will be made in the Spring 2003 RFP  -- as relates to both ELI and EGSI?

 

 A.
See the response to LPSC5-20.

 

LPSC5-23
How many MW of generation does Entergy have that fall between 10,000 and 11,500 btu/kWh heat rate?  What efforts did Entergy make to replace these MW in its Fall 2002 RFP? Also, what efforts will be made in the Spring 2003 RFP - - as relates to ELI and EGSI?

 

 A.
In their FERC Form No. 1s for the year 2001, ELI, EAI, EGS, EMI, and SERI reported that they had a combined 9,746 MW of non-nuclear Net Continuous Plant Capability and 4,915 MW of nuclear Net Continuous Plant Capability that had operated at an average heat rate between 10,000 and 11,500 Btu/kWh.  See also the response to LPSC5-20.

 

LPSC5-24
Explain Entergy’s assumptions regarding its projected need for 5,000 MW of new resources by 2012, with respect to loss of large customer load to: (a) self generation, (b) direct access, or (c) other reasons. (Harlan, page 43).

 

A. 
Entergy’s assumptions regarding its projected need for new resources is based on its long-term load forecast.  This load forecast takes into consideration loss of large customer load to self-generation from projects that are currently under construction, but does not assume loss of large customer load due to direct access.  All other factors that affect large customer load growth are assumed to be reflected in the econometric modeling used to develop the load forecast.

 

LPSC5-25
Identify the MW of large customer load for which Entergy is not planning life of unit resources, including how much is firm vs. interruptible.  Provide the information on a System and Operating Company basis (including allocation between EGSI La/Texas) (Harlan, page 46).

 

A.
This question is ambiguous.  Further, it appears that the requested information may be confidential.

 

LPSC5-26
Regarding Appendix G, Section 3.3 of Entergy’s RFP, concerning Transmission Impact Assessment procedures, please identify: (1) who is the Transmission Factor Evaluator ("TFE")  -- is it an Entergy employee or contractor; (2) how are the DC load-flow base case models derived; (3) what are the dispatch philosophies used by the TFE to perform the DC modeling analyses; (4) are the models and study results independently verified by the TFE; (5) how do the dispatch philosophies for the DC modeling compare with those used when the AC load flow modeling is performed; (6) describe all differences in dispatch philosophies between the DC and AC modeling.

 

 A.
The Transmission Factor Evaluation is performed by an ESI Evaluation Team member.  ESI Evaluation Team members are employees working in the Energy Management Organization and are independent of the Entergy Transmission Organization.  Details regarding the evaluation process are confidential; although the information upon which that evaluation is based is publicly available on the OASIS website.

 

LEUG-27
Explain Entergy’s credit requirements for bids.  Is the credit requirement based on total contract value?  If so, what is the basis for that requirement? Does the credit requirement include consideration of market price risk as an alternative to total contract value? If so, how is the market price risk factored into the credit requirement?

 

 A.
See the response to LPSC3-8.
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